From: Chris Marx <cmarx@chiltonwi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 10:47 AM
To: Campoli, Karen L - DNR; Ron Wolf; David DeTroye
Subject: RE: Chilton Plating Site

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Thanks for the response, and we will make alterations to our plan to address the additional concerns.

Cltie Mary

City of Chilton

Director of Public Works
(920)849-2451 ext. 320
(920)464-0340

Email: cmarx@chiltonwi.gov

From: Campoli, Karen L - DNR <karen.campoli@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 9:54 AM

To: Chris Marx <cmarx@chiltonwi.gov>

Subject: RE: Chilton Plating Site

Hi Chris,

Thank you for the figure and description for the aggregate storage. I'd recommend trying to keep the
aggregate storage on the former foundation (an impermeable surface) as much as possible since there is
shallow soil contamination, specifically a direct contact exceedance at SGP-50/SMW-7 (indicated with
the arrow in figure below). This direct contact exceedance was detected in the 0-2 feet. My concern is if
the aggregate is placed in this location, if any soil is scraped up when the aggregate is removed to be
used in the road, then there is a potential for cross-contamination and would then have contamination
brought off-site into the roadway. Limiting the storage and activities to the impermeable surface areas
will help reduce the risk for cross-contamination.

| would also recommend marking or flagging the monitoring wells to make them more visible for any
machine operator that will be at the site. As a reminder, if any monitoring wells are lost or damaged
during the aggregate storage activities, the wells would need to be replace and/or reinstalled.


mailto:cmarx@chiltonwi.gov
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Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
-Karen

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Karen L. Campoli
Phone: (920) 510-4349
Karen.Campoli@wisconsin.gov

From: Chris Marx <cmarx@chiltonwi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Campoli, Karen L - DNR <karen.campoli@wisconsin.gov>; Ron Wolf <rwolf@mcmgrp.com>
Subject: Chilton Plating Site
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Karen

Attached is a map of the former Chilton Plating Site in Chilton. As discussed on the phone today, the
City would like to utilize a portion of that property to facilitate recycling of the roadway for the
upcoming street reconstruction project occurring in that area. The area to be used for discarded
concrete and asphalt storage is outlined in red. The piles would then be recycled on site (crushed) and
used for road base on the project. Also, as discussed, the City would require the contractor to line the
area with silt sock to minimize runoff of dust and debris from the recycling process.

No existing soil or concrete are to leave the property. The City will monitor the operations to ensure
none of the contaminated soil or building foundations are disturbed, or leave the site. Also, a provision
will be made to not damage the existing monitoring wells which are in place on parts of the property.

Please reach out with any additional concerns.

Thanks

Cltnie Marx

City of Chilton

Director of Public Works
(920)849-2451 ext. 320
(920)464-0340

Email: cmarx@chiltonwi.gov



mailto:cmarx@chiltonwi.gov

Calumet County, WI

Legend

Address Point

I_' County Boundary
Wisconsin Water

: Other Counties
Unincorporated Community

D Town Boundary

Point of Interest
=

L]
8 Boat Launch

¥
Cemetery

Airport

Church
1
Fire Station
Golf Course
= Cityiillage/Town Hall

Hospital

Landfill

Library

Museum

Post Office

Park

Law Enforcement
Public Parking
School - Private

School - Public

Parcel Boundary

" Property Hook
PLSS Section
State Parks
County Parks
Lake

River and Stream

Major Roads
™ Federal Highways

State Highways

County Highways

Local Roads

i _ | a Local Roads

e v g3

Municipal Streets

Py s

" Trail

" Railroad

Color 2021

Red: Band_1

Green: Band_2

give: Pifna_3

DISCLAIMER: This map is not guaranteed to be
accurate, correct, current, or complete and
conclusions drawn are the responsibility of the






